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# Question   Response 
1 What requirements are you looking for?   The requirements are outlined in the RFP document.  The 

attachment/forms PDF are pages pulled from the RFP that 
need to be completed and returned with your proposal.  

2 Is there a way to import employee timesheet – 
API? 

  Yes. See Appendix F, Specifications for Importing Eden Payroll 
Activity.  

3 Are you able to provide the documents in 
Word format?  When I downloaded them, they 
came as PDF files.   

  The attachment/forms fill-in PDF link on the website contains 
the pages from the RFP that need to be completed and 
returned with your proposal. You can prepare the remaining 
content of your proposal (Letter of Transmittal, Conceptual 
Plan, Cost Proposal, References and Pending Litigation, 
Proposer’s Insurance and Environmental Sustainability) using 
any application.  Of course, you can copy and paste content 
from the RFP if you desire.   

4 What is the status of the proposals after we 
submit them on December 23rd?  

  RFP Section 2.3 Schedule of Events outlines our anticipated 
events and dates to award this proposal.  

5 Can you expand more on what the project 
tracking piece is and how that fits into the 
picture? 

  Employees work on projects when the work is needed. If they 
work on a project, they will mark on their timesheet the amount 
of time associated to the project.  

6 Do you need to track billable/non billable 
hours? 

  There are some projects for which the tracking of billable hours 
would be useful. 

7 Do you need to bill out hours worked on 
projects? 

  Once the time activity is in Eden, the Project Accounting 
module creates project invoices that are tracked in Eden's 
Accounts Receivable module.  

8 If you bill out, how do you currently do that?   We bill using various Eden modules that interface with Eden's 
Accounts Receivable module.  

9 Do you have different billable rates for 
different activities that an employee does and 
how do you determine that? 

  Eden's payroll module tracks employee alternate rates, which 
we can associate with certain hour types. When authorized by 
HR, payroll will enter the hour type and rate.  Currently, it is not 
done by the employee at the timesheet level.   An exception to 
this is shift differential, which pays a 10% differential for work 
done outside the normal shift, unless that work was done to 
accommodate the employee's schedule (Section 3.9.C on page 
20).  

10 Is every amount of time put into the system 
attributed to a project or activity? 

  No.  Approximately 2% of time is attributable to a project or 
activity. 

11 Do you need to do any sort of project costing?   No.  Eden's Project Accounting handles projects including 
allocations, overhead, budgets and chargebacks.  

12 How many projects are the employees 
working on at any given time? 

  There may be times when employees associate time to multiple 
projects in a day.  

13 How many layers down do you need 
employees to track their time? Example: 
Client > Project > Task? 

  Most of our project numbers have 2 levels and are structured 
as 8 characters followed by a dash followed by a 2 character. 
For example kidsfair-22.  We have one project that has 3 levels 
and is structured as 8 characters followed by a dash followed 
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by 2 characters followed by 3 characters.  

14 How often do employees work on projects 
and need to attribute their time for them? 

  Employees work on projects when the work is needed. 
Approximately 2% of time is attributable to timesheet a project 
or activity. 

15 Do you do any sort of resource allocation 
planning for these projects and be able to 
assign employees to them? 

  Resource allocation for large projects is generally done through 
the city's work order system. Any employee can work on any 
project, if needed. However, planners are more likely to work 
on planning projects and engineers are more likely to work on 
engineering projects.  

16 Do you need any sort of scheduling regarding 
project tracking? 

  Resource scheduling for large projects is generally done 
through the city's work order system.  

17 Page 5 of the RFP states that proposals 
should be submitted in 3-ring binders, 
however it also requests proposals be 
submitted in one or more envelopes. Should 
the 3-ring binder(s) be inside the envelope(s)?

  Yes, please put the binder inside a sealed envelope/container.  

18 Page 11 (K. Software Escrow) Our product is 
a commercial off-the-shelf time and 
attendance solution. The RFP states “The 
successful bidder shall be expected to deposit 
and maintain a current copy of the software 
code in an escrow account that shall be 
accessible to the City of West Hollywood in 
the event of failure of the successful bidder”. 
Does this requirement apply to off-the-shelf 
solutions? 

  The continued operation of the electronic timesheet software is 
critical to the City and it is our desire to make sure that it 
continues even if the licensor becomes unable to do so, for 
example because of bankruptcy. 

19 Will the City provide a Word format of the 
RFP, or at least appendices and exhibits, in 
order for vendors to complete the required 
fields? 

  The attachment/forms fill-in PDF link on the website contains 
the pages from the RFP that need to be completed and 
returned with your proposal. You can prepare the remaining 
content of your proposal (Letter of Transmittal, Conceptual 
Plan, Cost Proposal, References and Pending Litigation, 
Proposer’s Insurance and Environmental Sustainability) using 
any application.  Of course, you can copy and paste content 
from the RFP if you desire.   

20 May vendors assume the City will have the 
hardware infrastructure to support the chosen 
timesheet software and its components, given 
that system requirements and specifications 
are provided as part of the proposal? 

  The conceptual plan (RFP Section 2.6.C) includes the technical 
architecture needed to implement your proposed solution.  
Your cost proposal (RFP Section 2.6.D) does not need to 
include hardware infrastructure, unless the required hardware 
is not listed in our current technology environment (RFP 
Section 3.2).  
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21 Does the City desire any physical time 

collection devices, or is this RFP for software-
based time collection only? 

  No. The City does not desire any physical time collection 
devices at this time.  

22 Please confirm the total number of 
employees to be tracked on the system is 
240? 

   The City has approximately 210 full-time and about 30 part-
time employees as described in RFP Section 1.2. 

23 How many total 
supervisors/administrators/managers need 
access to the system to make approvals, or 
edits, adding a missing punch etc. ? 

   The City anticipates as many as 40 supervisors/manages and 
11 human resources/finance personnel needing access to the 
system to make approvals and edits.  

24 Is it desired for the system to be installed on 
the City’s servers (Customer Hosted)? Or is it 
desired that the system be installed on the 
Vendors Servers (Vendor Hosted)? 

   Please provide a conceptual plan for services to the City that 
you believe is appropriate for the City. 

25 If Customer Hosted, should we quote on a 
Server, or will the City provide the server? 

   The conceptual plan (RFP Section 2.6.C) includes the technical 
architecture needed to implement your proposed solution.  
Your cost proposal (RFP Section 2.6.D) does not need to 
include hardware infrastructure, unless the required hardware 
is not listed in our current technology environment (RFP 
Section 3.2).  

26 The City described the desire to have online 
timesheets for all employees. Is there any 
desire to prevent buddy punching? There are 
biometric pads that are available which 
require an employee to use their Finger when 
logging in on a computer. If this is desired, 
please let us know how many Biometric pads 
to quote on. 

   No. The City does not desire any physical time collection 
devices at this time.  

27 Is there any desire to have employees 
punching in/out at time clocks? If yes what 
type of a time clock would be preferred, 
Biometric? Card Swipe? And how many 
clocks would be desired? Would employees 
need to request time off at the clock? Should 
the clocks be touch screen capable? Do the 
clocks need to be Power Over Ethernet 
capable? 

   No. The City does not desire any physical time collection 
devices at this time.  
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28 Please confirm the City would like the ability 

for Employees to see the status of their 
sick/vacation/personal days at a PC? Is this 
functionality also desired at a smart phone? 

   Yes, the City wants employees to be able to see and use their 
accrued leaves (RFP Section 3.9.D, page 21).  The ability to 
view and enter timesheet information from mobile devices is 
also desirable.   

29 How many employees will need to Punch 
in/out at a PC? 

   The City has approximately 240 employees (RFP section 1.2) 
of which approximately 100 employees are exempt and 150 are 
non-exempt/hourly that track their ins-and-outs to amass the 
hours worked in a day. The City does not desire any physical 
time collection devices at this time. 

30 Please confirm the only system the Time & 
Attendance system will need to interface 
with is Eden Financial? 

   Yes. The City wants the time sheet data to interface with 
Eden's Financial Management & Human Capital ERP.  

 

 


